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AMMISSION
DATE: January 6, 2004 CLERK
TO: Docket File P
FROM: Adam Teitzman, Office of the General Counsel ¢
RE: Docket No. - 981834-TP - Petition of Competitive Carriers for Commission action to
support local competition in BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s service territory.
Docket No. - 990321-TP - Petition of ACI Corp. d/b/a Accelerated Connections, Inc. for
generic investigation to ensure that BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., Sprint-Florida,
Incorporated, and GTE Florida Incorporated comply with obligation to provide alternative
local exchange carriers with flexible, timely, and cost-efficient physical collocation.

On October 10, 2003, the staff of the Florida Public Service Commission filed its Amended
Prehearing Statement addressing issues 9A-10 in Docket Nos. 981834-TP and 990321-TP.
Subsequent to the filing of staff’s Prehearing Statement the procedural schedule was modified by
Order No. PSC-03-1311-PCO-TP, issued November 17, 2003.

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-03-1311-PCO-TP, Revised Prehearing Statements were due on
December 30, 2003. Staff’s positions and witnesses remain the same as stated in its Revised
Prehearing Statement filed on October 10, 2003. Accordingly, staff did not file a Second Revised
Prehearing Statement on December 30, 2003.

AJT

CC: All Parties of Record
[:\981834-99032 1\pstatmemo.ajt

DOCUMENT WUMRER -CAT
00205 JAN-73

FPSC-COMMISSIGH CLERK



